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42. Further Description of imponant Features (Conteue on reverse d necessary) 2
This is an arched culvert, as compared to the post and lintel type o
desribed for ERI-1630 (Division St.). The keystoned arch is sprung Boeestl |
between a double course of squared limestone blocks. The archway
is then encased within a square frame constructed of mortared ard
coursed limestone. 3
&

History and Significance
See BR

1-1630 for historical background of road development and maintenance on the island.
Historical maps indicate that this road was established between 1850 and 1865.
the construction date of the culvert can not
technigues used to build this culvert are very different from ERI-1630, it is assumed
that they were built at two different times. The Division St. culvert dates to c. 1887.

be determined. Because the construction

Hcwever,

- Descripnion of Environment and Outduildings

Tocated at the intersection of Monaghan and Lincoln Rds. in an undeveloped part of

sland, The culvert allows drainage from a small pond on the west side of the road
flow eagt,, towards the lake. The easternmost extent of the KILAT Co. quarries lies
the pon

the
to
west of

45. Sources of Information

Eastman/Schoolcraft Map, 1850; Nunan Map, 1863; observation
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42, Further ription of Imw%w (Contirue on roverse # necessary)
The mass of this building reflects :hncmixgurar.imcc a public school
structure while the detail elements reflect its later use-as a private S U
residence. The roof is pierced by the addition of two gable-roofed g
dormers; one on the north and one on the south side of the roof. A 7]
central, gabledridge chimney has been augmented by the addition of a 0%
southern eave wall brick chimneg. Overhanging eaves project above widd o)
43, History and Signif %
Syl, DwellmurCnased this property which then extended east to the lake, %
«from the Kelleys about 1836. In 1866, the Board of Education decided to o
erect a school house in District No. 2, for the benefit of the many fami- g
lies that resided in the eastern section of the island. =



50. House Type No 53. Farmsiead Plan

Bass for Information <

. Prow
Cutural Materisis Noted O OAINo. rouro_ LY pomvom L4 +)S

42 (Contd) frieze boards and small, single-sash atticwindows in the eave walls. The front
facade contains a pair af,/1/1, double-hang windows under the gable, an entrance in the north
corner ofthe gable wall, and a large, single-pane window surrounded by smaller, double-sash

b.j 'n(:;mm)ouptocectedbya shed-roofed porch supported by turned colums with

. ont'd.,

after. After the construction of Estes School (ERI-1610), the districts
were consolidated and this building and property were sold to Jarrod and
Fannie Dwelle in February 1902. They converted the school to a residence
and moved in 1903. Jarrod, son of Sylvester Dwelle, had previously lived
on Kelleys Island (ERI-1693) before temporarily moving to Milan, Ohio.
Upon his return he rented a house from George Becker before purchasing
this property. The 1910 Census records Jarrod as a grape grower. In 193§
Fannie C. Dwelle sold the property to the Franciscan Fathers of Detroit.

44, (Cont'd.)
Pranciscan Pather's c. 1940, when the house was used as a summer retreat.

42(cont'd) decorative brackets and sawn balustrades. The doorway is set-off by a gable
projecting from the shed roof. This gable and the front facade gable are treated with

undulating horizontal boards. Windows are replacement types. Two additions have been built
onto the east gable wall.
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dormer, a rear gabled wing, and an enclosed porch a- (-9l
cross the western and southern walls. The I-house sec- =
tion contains 6/6 windows, has an exterior gable-end [
cellar entrance, and a metal chimney in the center of 5
the gable slope. Its trim details are limited to wide -
“Pred "’ones faka Roehrs), born in 1846 emigrated with his family from Ger- |2
many ¢.1859, settling first in Napolean, Ohio, where he met and married o
his wife, Marie. Along with a number of other German immigrants who had |3
heard of the opportunities in grape culture on Kelleys Island, he moved 2
e 6 chased a farm and built this modest home, ZFred died 2
‘*m?i"%’ga"s%' ‘8‘(’%’3"8:,‘"’.%%‘@23‘101: with no dirveway. A limestone slab walk =<
“eads from the side door in the wing to a smoke house and privy in the =
cear yard. The smoke house is constructed of squared and coursed lime- 5';
45, So of_lnfor = ~ ]
Gensus RG%E;& ey ?‘ape
1874 Atlas Map 47_ Organization,
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42, (Cont'd)

frieze boards and end boards. The single story wing has a shed extension
on the north eave wall covering originally recessed porch. Windows in
this section are 6/6 and there is a square vent in the gable end, The

enclosed porch has tongue and groove siding, exposed rafters, and awning
type shutters,

43. (Cont'd.)

in 1871 and his wife later married William Schlesselman, a German farmer
who had come to the island in 1860, and was working as a farm hand for
Jesse Woodford (ERI-1751). The couple continued to live in the Rohr house
where they farmed and worked their vineyards for almost 40 years.

44/ (Cont'd.)
stone rubble and has a door in the gable end. The gabled privy has ver-

tical plank siding and a single sash, 6 light window. The yard contains
walnut, buckeye, and silver maple trees and many lilac bushes.
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42 Further Description of imponant Features

wing. The side-gabled s
chimney and the wing has
ridge near the gatle end
porch with
Windows in
triangular hocod molds.

This side gabled house (X

as a gfé?ﬁ;&'.‘“é?éss gatle rear
ection has a central brick

ancther brick chimney on the
« The front facade has a shed

certered gable resting on chamfered coclumns,
this section are shuttered, 2/2, with simple

Other trim features consist of

l-:I-‘s);my ane Significance

e house was built by S

amuel Bauman c.1860.

Born in the Argon, 1836, he
had emigrated to the U.S. in 1854, coming to Kelleys Island in c¢.1860.
1860 Census shows him with his Irish born wife, Bridget, and 2 ycurg child-
ren farming in this area of Lot 13.

The 1870 Census and 1874 Atlas Map
locate him on this lot as 2 grape grower, and some time later he bought an

The|

R e T afge open lot at the curve of Monoghan Road where
it turns east and follows the lake shore. It was built on a slight rise of

ground that slopes to the north and south.

There are no cutbuildings,
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Aldrich, History of Erie
1874 Atlas
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50. House Type No. §3. Farmstsad Plan

§1. Historic Outbuiidings and Dependencies
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Code No. Type
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Owner 54 Proto
Avove Ground Earthworks or Mound O .
Cutursi MateraisNowed O OAINo. RoiNo 258  PocwreNos) 10-11

42 (Conta)

frieze ané end boards. A screened pcrch is located in the "L" of the wing.
Windows in the wing are also shuttered and 3/4 size. The basement entrance
is external. Alterations include removal of an east side porch in 1981
when a kitchen was added and the original pantry converted tc & tathroom
in 1978.

43, (Cont'd.)

additional 10 acres from James Hamilton to the south east of his home site.
By 1910 Sam was widowed and his son-in-law, William Myers (married to
daughter, Mary) was living in the home and helping to operzte the farm.

Of Sam's 8ong William married the daughter of Peter Diffley and lived with
her in the Diffley home on Division St, (ERI-1594), EQ built his own home
on Division (ERI-1580, and John bought the Becker house near the airpcrt
(ERI-1635). In the 1920's and 30's Allen "Speedy" McKillips lived here
with his family. “Speedy” wag the "Boss" of the Northside Fish Cocp, an
independent greoup of fishermer using the North Cock ard the old rnorth side
store for their fish shanty. His son, Norbert, was the village €hief of
Police for many yezsrs. The house was next purchased as an.annex for the
»yilla®, the Catholic Summer Camp further east on Long Foint (ER1-1663),
c,1940,
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T-gshaped

with the road-facing section constructed of stone
while the rear section is wood frame with bevelled

siding and end boards.

Wi

ndows are vredcmira:‘tly

double- -hung 6/6 or 1/1 lights with a pair of 4 paned

windows under

the south gable.
apparent transom light, now boarded.

Front door displays

Both windows and

43,

History ang Signiticance

The Hamilton home is one of a number of fine early stone residences

found on the island.

This building also reflects the kinds of changes

that frequently occur to island structures as they change with the island

evolving economy.

The original central stone building was the homestead

2]

of E ang O
Outbuildings include shiplap-sided frame csbins; a miniature light-

house, swimming pool; stone pump house and outhouse with concrete slab
roof; and an underground stone boathouse with segmentally arched entry-

45. Sourges ol Information

A

darich, History of Erie County, Ohio

Hamilton Uollection, Hayes rresidencial Center

A

ll"nn@'.-\

6{111 sttorz of Kelle;is Island

A ehaat 2)
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45. Date |45, Revision Date(s)



50. House Type No.

53. Farmsisac Plan
Code No.  Name n . A
51, Mistoric Quituildings and Dependancies
Bam Type(s) = - . . .
Code No. Tyoe
. L4 . - .
Ccmn Crib or Shed Smoke House, O Privy D
Sio C House
Summer Kitchen O ?l:m B S . . . . .
Other -
52. Archasological Site on Property? o e - . .
Yes O
No O
Basis for Information e * . . “
Owne- Collection O
Above Ground Earthworks or Mound O $4. Photo
Cutural Materials Noted O OAI No. Rolt No.__4- Peambon) 2.5 -

2 (Cogdlors in the stone section are treated with flush lintels and lug sills.
A narrow northfacing rear addition appears to have originally been a half
open, half sided porch with the open half now enclosed with shiplap siding
Other noteable features include a stonewater table, overhanging eave and
narrow eaveboard, and scroll brackets supporting the flat roofed north
facing porch. Additions and alterations include a2 cne-story rear frame
addition, a one story flat roofed front addition with mansard style wood
shingle roof extending across the front of the original stone structure,
an open front porch ané a large two-stery, ¢.1930 stone dining hall addi-
tion in back. This latter addition is constructed of coursed limestone
with random glacial stones and features both three band and single double-
hung 6/6 windows with flush lintels and lug sills, an overhanging eave and
a single stone buttress.

43, Cont'd.)
of Samuel and Eliza Hamilton who were born in Tyrone, Ireland, in 1778 and
1782 respectively. Their son, James, also born in Tyrone, Ireland, in
1815, settled on the island's north bay in 1839, and was one of the first
to buy land from the Kelleys. James' favorable report from the island en-
couraged his parents to purchase a lot near the base of Long Point, Just
north of his own land, in 1851. The elder Samuel Hamilton was a farmer
whose principal crops were corn and wheat., He worked his fields with oxeny
2nd also raised cows and pigs. After the death of his parents, son Rcbert
a bachelor, and daughter, Ann, a seamstress and widow of John Brown, con-
tinued to live on in the house. Robert was a very successful farmer who,
unlike his father, devoted most of his lands to grapes. In 1880, his
farm had the highest production value on the island and one of the three
largest grape yields. He also made 2500 gallons of wine that year, Dur-
ing the 1920's the house was occupied by James Self and his wife, Lydia
Titus Self. He worked in the KIL&T Co. quarry and was a photographer who

(Cont'd., on sheet 2)
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ERI-1663 (Cont'd.)
ERIE
O.H.S.

Camp Patmos
Samuel & Robert Hamilton House

43. (Cont'd.)

took panoramic views of the island. His family was from England and
came to the island around 1873 via Pelee Island. They first lived in
2 house owned by Herman Koster (ERI-1330). Their father soon died and
the widowed family was given a free house on Robert Hamilton's proper-
ty. Again, tragedy struck when, in 1877, Mrs. Elizabeth Self vas mys-
teriously murdered. Her children were then taken into the Hamilton
residence.

After James Self, the house was sold to Fr. Vaclav Chaloupka, of Holy
Trinity Parish in Cleveland, and run as a summer camp for the parish
children, particulariy the choir and altar boys. Later all the members
were welcome. With the help of volunteers from among the men 3nd wo-
men of the parish, the camp maintained part of the former farm and was
entirely self sufficient., During this period the stone house was named
The Villa and an addition was built using material salvaged from a 1912
addition to the 3Becker Winery (Z2-360) that burned in 1924. Fcur cabin
were alsoconstructed on the grounds. In 1952 the camp was purchased by
the Ohio Regular Baptist Home and Camp, Inc.

The new camp directors made a series of improvements. 1In 1959 the Fin-
dley Memorial Chapel was built, a pool was added in 1968, a miniature
lighthouse went up in 1871 ané by 1975 there were 11 cabins for girls
ané © for boys. (Two of the criginal stone cabins are extant)

44. !Cont'd.)

way. These stone outbuildings may be vestiges of ihe original farmstead

The original stone cabins are similar in design and construction to the
¢iniag hall addition. The camp is located near the base of the Long
Point Penninsula and faces the shore road. It is Zlanked by :wo long,
gry-iaid stone walls (=3I-1604).

45. (Cont'd.)
Census Records, Erie Co.; sched. 2, Proé. of Agzic., 1880
n

Martin, Historv and Some Tales cf Kellevs Isla

1212 Directory of Kellers Island
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e [ 21, Original Use, If apparent Front Sige &
o L a"‘f Rtmse] Field wall, fence 36, Wall Treatment ¢
22. Present Use =
rence 35, Plan Shape i
23 Ownership Pudlic O 36. Changes Acdition C §C
Private X (Explain Aneres C 5
N 26 Owners Name & Adaress, b 642 Moved O Jin
il known 37. Conglition v
9. UTM. Reterence Interior a
1="|3l5]955|00|!4‘6080‘5‘0 Exterlor__200d 2
2o Easting Norhing 25.Open to Yes 38, Preservation Yes O
0. Site = Stroctore fubiic? No O Underway? NoxD BE
Buitding O pject B 2 Local Contact Person of O 33, £ 7 Yes T |2
11.0n National  Yes 0O 12 i1t Yes O | Kevin Pape: KI Hist. Surv. By Whar? No O
Register?  No X Elgitle? NoX 37 Other Surveys in Which included neglect, vandalism
13. Part of Estab Yes C 14, District  Yes i . Visibie Yi
Hist. Dist.?  No 0% Potent’1? N°§ N/A g r:?n::n:?’ ::g
15. Name of Estadiished District 41, Distance from and
£ Frontage on Road
N/A
42. Further Description of imponant Featutes (Coninue on reverse # necessary)
This dry-laid stone wall runs on the east side of the road from i
just past the former Sam Bauman House (ERI-1662) to the end of &
Long Point a distance of approximately 4600 feet. The wall is com- 8
posed of horizontally laid, flat limestone rocks, interspersed é
with occasional glacial boulders. Larger and irregularly shaped =
stones are placed along the top courses. Along some sections of the v
wall, the top is capped with the large rocks stacked on a slant. g
43, History ang Significance =
The property traversed by this wall belonged to Sam and Robert Hamilton and Joseph Lincoln |&
after 1B52 and 1865, respectively. The shore road, connecting the Lincoln famm with ]
Monaghan Road to the west, was built in 1865. Oral histories indicate that the wall was £
started by Joseph Lincoln who utilized the stones that were cleared from his fields. Eis "

son, Marion, also contributed to the wall, as did their neighbors to the west, the Hamiltong.

44, Description of €

and Ou

The wall is composed of tabular limestone rocks that have shattered fram the shallow out-

2rops on this part of the island. Its path follows the contour of the shoreline as it

passes t.hrg::gh uoogs to clearing to woods. In most areas it has been maintained but there
shas {s . - i

45, Sources of Information K1

Township, Trustees Minutes; Census Records;

County Tax Records; Nunan Map, 1865; Erie Co. Atlas, 1874; Oral
History: Ellis Lincoln Hughes, D. Schlesselman

45 Prepared by
Kevin Pape

47. Organization

| 43 Date_ Ilo Revision Date(s)



50. House Typo No.
Coce No Nare

53 Farmsiead Pan

a

%1, Mistoric Outbuildings and Dependencies
. . . .

Bamn Type(s) !
Cooe No Type

. . . . .
Corn Crib or Shed O Smoke House, O Prvy O
Sio O Spring House Carnage House D
Summer Kitchen O or lce House N . . ’ ®
Othee e
. . . . .
52. Archasciogical See on Property?
Yes O
No O
- . . . o
Basis for information -
Owner Collection O Proto
Above Ground Earthworks or Mourd O ” an
Cultural Materials Noted O OAINo — Aol No. A

43 (Conte)

grouné lea
significant bec
island when
local materials. The
of this island landscape featu

ces represented an e

ion are evid in the




ADDENDUX

MONAGHAN ROAD

ERI-1660 East Side School #43 - Recent research has determined
that this was the second school
building to be erected in Dis-
triect No. 2. According to in-
formation found among Frank Ham-
ilton's notes given to Mrs., Alice
williams, the first building was
located on the Homer Woodford
farm on the site of his corn crit
(See ERI-1749) Norman Hills alsc
makes a2 reference to an earl
school on Woodford Rd., c. 1852,
in his "History of Kelleys Island

(Above information from Mrs.
Williams was given by her daughte
Mrs. Frances Toepfer, grand daugr
ter of Norman Hills.

Additional research is needed to
determine how long the Woodford
Road School was used, and what
factors contributed to the buildi
of a second structure here on Mor
aghan Rd.

1663 Camp Patmos #45 - I4 - Cuchar to read "Kuchar"



